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To
Mg jor Friedman,

Your change of date from the 26th to the 29th
will be all right here.
We will be glad to see you and Major Crawford

on Thursday, Oct. 29th between 10 and 10:30 a.m.

Yours,

(signed) Hitt

7 Oct. 1931.

Epprovedior Release by NSA on 11-12-2014_pursuant to £ 0. 135@




® REF ID:A4148§Q2

WAR' DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SIGNAL OFFICER
WASHINGTON

October 6, 1931

Colonel Parker Hitt, U. S. A., Retired,
International Telephone & Telegraph Company
67 Broad Street,

New: York City, N. Y, .

Dear Colonel Hitt:

Many thanks for your note which was received
this morning.

A slight change in plans makes it more advisable
that Major Crawford and I come to New York on Thurdday
morning, October 29, rather than Monday morning. I hope
that this change will not inconwenience you, but if it
does, please do not hesitate to let me know and we will
try some other date. The hour set namely between 10:00
and 103130, is very satisfactory to us.

For your convenience I enclose a self-addressed,
franked envelope.

Sincerely yours,

1 Encl.
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My Dear Friedman,

Reference yours of the 2nd, I will be
glad to show you the machines on Oct. 26. Let us
say 10:00 or 10330 a.m. if that will suit your
convenience.

Yours,
(signed) Hitt

5 Octo 1931

Regards to Crawford who is imvited‘too,
of course.
P. H,
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WAR: DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE' CHIEF SIGNAL OFFICER
WASHINGTON

October 2, 1931

Golonel Parker Hitt, U, 5. A., Retired,
International Telephone & Telegraph Corp.,
67 Broad Street,

New York City, N. Y.

Dear Colonel Hitts

On the occasion of your recent visit to this office,
you indicated to Colonel Kumpe that you would be glad to dem-
onstrate the cipher machine which was developed by you for the
I.Te & Tey and which I have long been anxious to see.

Official business requires the presence of Major D.
M. Crawford, my immediate superior, and myself at Fort Monmouth
the latter part of this month. He would also like to see your
machine and we thought it would be nice to combine the visitt o
your office with that to Fort Monmouth. Would Monday, Octcber
26, be convenient for you, and if so, can you designate the
hour? If the date indicated is not convenient for you, what
date thereabouts would be? '

With cordial greetings, I am

Sincerely yours,



